
EPARKCEN
TRA

L

ELEMENTAR

Central Park Elementary
ONE TEAM! ONE DREAМ!

School Advisory Council Meeting

Wednesday, April 29, 2026

1. Welcome and call to order

2. Approval of previous SAC meeting minutes

3.

4.

• SAC meeting minutes of March 25, 2026 - review and approval

School accountability funds

• Update on current balance: $2,524.55

■ (Science materials, Wordly Wise class set, etc.)

School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR)

Overview and updates https://www.browardschools.com/Page/38107

5. School Improvement Plan (SIP)

Parent Input on SIP for 2026 – 2027 school year

6. Committee updates

Reading, Math, Science

7. Principal's updates

Key announcements and information

8. Questions and feedback

• Open floor for questions and comments

9. Next meeting

Scheduled date and time: May 20, 2026 (final meeting for 2025 – 2026 school year)

10. Adjournment

• Closing remarks



Draft until approved at May 27, 2026 Meeting

Central Park Elementary School

School Advisory Council (SAC)

Meeting Minutes

April 29, 2025

The Central Park School Advisory Council (SAC) met on April 29, 2025. Douglas Satran

called the meeting to order at 8:54 AM.

SAC members in attendance included: April Allen, Jael Ciappesoni, Shareeke Edmead- Nesi,

Craig Ewart, Alicia Keppel, Gilia Martinez, Monika Moorman, Lisa Raska, Gabriella Rodriguez,
Dougals Satran, Nicole Spence-Goon, Lori Turner

Guests that attended: Leanne Jacobs, Craig Ewart, Melissa Millon, Madeline Piegari, Gabriela
Rodriguez

Mr. Satran determined that we had a quorum.

Mr. Satran requested a motion to approve the minutes of the SAC meeting in March. Ms.
Raska made the motion, and Ms. Moorman seconded the motion.

School Accountability Funds: Ms. Turner said that the current balance is $2,062.89. Ms.

Turner said that our funds as of right now will roll over to the following year. Ms. Turner said

she would like to request to spend $530 on substitutes for our ESE meetings so we can stay in

compliance before the conclusion of the school year. Mr. Satran took Ms. Turner's request to a

vote. Ms. Raska made the motion, and Ms. Moorman seconded the motion. All voted in favor. No

one was opposed. The motion passed.

School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR): Ms. Turner said that there are no

SESIR incidents to report. Ms. Turner emphasized that we continue to encourage positive

behavior so that we end the year safely.

Coach Updates: Mr. Satran discussed SIP, a parent feedback survey, and asked for parents to

share any comments as he introduces the different components of the survey. Mr. Satran said

that the parents are asked to provide feedback on the K-12 comprehensive reading plan which

maps out the programs we use both for core instruction as well as interventions. Mr. Satran

said that parents will also be asked to provide feedback on the multi-tiered systems of supports

plan that maps out the system for identifying and supporting struggling students, both

academically and with behavior. Ms. Turner said all students receive instruction on a Tier 1

level but if a student is not responding to such instruction they are moved to Tier 2 instruction.

Ms. Turner said if the student responds to that additional intervention they return to Tier 1|

instruction but if they are not responding well, they may be moved on to Tier 3 intervention.

Mr. Satran said 80 percent of our students are on Tier 1 instruction, 15 percent are on Tier 2

instruction and 5 percent are on Tier 3 intervention. Mr. Satran said that if a child does not

make progress with Tier 3 instruction, then other factors are considered, like a learning

disability. Mr. Satran said that parents will also be providing input on the life skills and wellness
plan which maps out the activities for students and faculty to improve their resiliency, self-



Draft until approved at May 27, 2026 Meeting

awareness and coping strategies. Mr. Ewart asked if LSW addresses students working on their

emotional regulation. Mr. Ewart said that emotional regulation has a lot to do with how the

child is developing physically and he is curious as to whether this is being taught to children so

they can understand what is happening to them and why. Ms. Edmead-Nesi said she will be

going over the feeling chart with her child so they can express themselves better and what can
be done to regulate that feeling once it's recognized. Ms. Martinez said that they do address

emotional regulation during LSW and Rethink Ed. Ms. Martinez said parents can access Rethink

Ed material at home as well. Ms. Martinez said that there is brief counseling sessions provided

to students if a parent brings this concern to herself or Ms. Sznapstajler. Ms. Edmead-Nesi asked

if Rethink Ed has strategies to address their child's emotions. Ms. Keppel said that as classroom

teachers meet students where they are in the moment are support them through their
emotions. Mr. Raska said that this may look different to primary where she may have to assist a

student to explain what happened and what they are feeling to help them understand why they
are experiencing a feeling. Ms. Martinez said that she has a reset spot in her office, where

students identify what they feel and choose an activity to aide in them feeling better. Mr. Satran

said that parents will also be asked to provide input on the school-wide positive behavior plan
which is created to identify where most behavioral issues occur and maps out a set of rules to

govern those areas. Mr. Satran said that parents will be asked to provide feedback on the
attendance plan which maps out the action steps to monitor and address issues of chronic

absenteeism. Mr. Satran said that parents will be asked to provide feedback on the school

counseling plan which maps out the monthly initiatives for the school year, including
celebration weeks. Mr. Satran said that parents will be asked to provide feedback on the equity

plan which contains the goals for student learning and achievement, behavior, and engagement.

Ms. Turner said that this is about how to relay information for families and staff who may have

particularly needs that exceed outside of the school environment. Mr. Satran said that parents
will be asked to provide feedback on the Best Practices in Inclusive Education (BPIE) which
maps out the plan to ensure all ESE students are receiving accommodation and all staff have

time to engage in collaboration and professional development. Mr. Satran said that the parents

will be asked to provide feedback on the Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Plan

which maps out the various ways we are engaging the community to create a vibrant and active

school community. Ms. Turner said this encourages families to connect with local businesses.

Ms. Jacobs recommended that there be a way to have a watermark in parent communication to
help distinguish between a PTA sponsored event vs a CPE event. Ms. Jacobs said this could
facilitate parents selecting which activities to support. Ms. Turner said that she understands
that it may be confusing because PTA supports CPE Events. Ms. Spence said that she would like

more transparency about the after-care lottery because they have attempted many years in a

row to acquire after-care without success. Ms. Turner said that she will talk to her aftercare

supervisor to discuss how to make the process more transparent. Ms. Turner said that as it

stands making more space for seats is contingent on staffing but there are 5 positions that are
currently open.

Committee Updates:

Reading:

Ms. Raska said that they have completed the 2026 Writing FAST. Ms. Raska said that

Benchmark Advance Unit 9 is social studies based, focusing on main concepts & skills. Ms.



Draft until approved at May 27, 2026 Meeting

Raska said that students are taught through this unit that there are benefits and costs to the

economic choices people & businesses make. Ms. Raska further explained that students are

taught that personal decisions influence how and why people spend their money. Ms. Raska
added that the unit teaches that people and businesses interact as they make and sell different

goods and services. Ms. Raska said that many teachers will begin spending majority of ELA
time reviewing standards and skills for the FAST. Ms. Raska said that data is collected from

PM2, classroom assessments and activities, and teacher observations to address any needs the

students still have. Ms. Raska said that parents can give support by encouraging students to

read and discuss. Ms. Raska said that parents can read the same book as their student and then

talk about it. Ms. Raska said that parents can go over graded work that comes home to ensure

their child understands, but also to understand what is expected them.

Math: Ms. Keppel said ELO Camp has concluded and the FAST PM3 dates are in May. Ms. Keppel
said that students are working on Topics 13 or 14 across grade levels. Ms. Keppel said that the

skills in these topics include: Compare & Compose 3D Figures and Describe Attributes for

kindergarten; time/money and analyzing 2D/3D figures for first grade; analyze 2D figures and
attributes for second grade; time and customary/metric measurement for third grade; measure

angles/geometric figures for fourth grade; order of operations and measurement conversions

for 5th grade. Ms. Keppel said that it is important to notice how skills appear across grade levels

and ultimately culminate in 5th grade and beyond. Ms. Keppel shared a few math problems with

us to model the student's process of solving a problem. Ms. Keppel emphasized the importance
of reading the question carefully before looking for the answer because mistakes are made

when students read the question too quickly.

Science:

Ms. Moorman shared the science resources that are available to students: Discovery Education,

Progress Learning and CMPALMS Florida. Ms. Moorman reminded us that May 12th is the 5th

grade science assessment. Ms. Moorman said the Everglades Ambassadors do a science

question on the morning announcements every Wednesday. Ms. Moorman said that we had a

beach clean-up on April 25th with about 60 volunteers. Ms. Moorman said that this clean-up will

be used to apply for the Guy Harvey Conservation School grant. Ms. Moorman explained that the
Broward County Public Schools (BCPS) P3 Eco-Challenge recognizes and rewards traditional
BCPS schools, teachers, students, non-instructional and custodial staff for their efforts to learn

about and implement environmentally sustainable measures and green initiatives within their

schools and communities. Ms. Moorman said that a BCPS teacher, a student and a non-

instructional staff member were nominated from CPE for the Environmental Stewardship, and

the results will be announced on May 6th, Ms. Moorman said there will be a family chess night

tomorrow, April 30th, at 5 PМ.

Principal Updates:

Ms. Turner mentioned that this is the 4th year where we are considered a BCPS School of

Excellence. Ms. Turner said the school budget will be presented at the next meeting to share

how funds are being allocated for the following school year. Ms. Turner said that the students

are excited towards the conclusion of the school year, so she asks that parents encourage



Draft until approved at May 27, 2026 Meeting

students to be safe. Ms. Turner said that our ESE program is growing and her goal is to hire an
additional teacher for next year. Ms. Turner said that for quarters 1 and 2 we had the highest
number of students in attendance. Ms. Turner said that our school registrar, IMT and the

teachers work hard to encourage students to be here and on time. Ms. Turner said that the
FAST PM3 is fast approaching. Ms. Turner said we have a large group of students that need pull
out services and for this reason, testing was broken up for 2nd grade. Ms. Turner shared some

testing tips and said they were sent out to families via email. Ms. Turner reminded us that if a

child is not feeling well, it is better to keep them home than send them in for testing. Ms. Turner

reminded us that there are make-up dates for this reason. Ms. Turner shared the testing dates
but reminded us that 2nd graders will be testing on May 14 and 14th instead of May 6th and May
7th. Ms. Turner said that the parent survey will be available until May 15th

Mr. Satran reminded us that the next meeting will be on May 27, 2026.

Mr. Satran requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Keppel made the motion, and Ms.

Spence seconded the motion.

The meeting concluded at 9:51 AM.
















